
DATE: January 15, 2020 

HIGHLANDS COUNTY 

BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS 

(HCBCC) 

PURCHASING DIVISION 

BID NO. ITB 19-005 ADDENDUM No. 3 

Project: 19-005 Sebring Parkway Phase IIA Project No. 17062- #429841-1-54-01,

Sebring Parkway Phase IIB Project No. 17063- #433553-1-54-01, and

the City of Sebring Utility Modifications

This addendum, four pages plus the Attachments, is being issued to address questions 
received and to provide additional information or revisions to the solicitation.   

1. Environmental Sciences & Technologies, Inc- Soils Evaluation Report  - Attachment A
A location map has been provided but this should only be used as applicable for the soils
testing and the map should not be used for construction.

2. Ardaman & Associates. Inc. - Pavement Evaluation - Attachment B

3. Right of Entry letter- example  - Attachment C

4. Railroad application for Contractor Occupancy on Railroad Property - Attachment D

5. Revisions to the Waterline specifications:

All proposed 6" water line beginning at Station ±468+22 to Station ±476+30 will be
upsized to 8".  All fittings, valves, connections, casings, etc.... will be upsized
accordingly.

The proposed 6" water line beginning within the Parkway right-of-way thence along
Medical Center Avenue will also be upsized to 8".  All fittings, valves, connections,
casings, etc.... will be upsized accordingly.  Except for the connection into the existing 6" 
water line. There will need to be a 8" to 6" reducer connected into the proposed 6" 
stainless steel tapping saddle with 6" gate valve that will connect into the existing 6" 
water line.  There also will be 2 proposed 6" valves cut into the existing water line while 
keeping the existing water line in service. 

6. The Bid Form Part #5 City of Sebring Utility Modifications (Waterline & Forced
Main) has been revised. See Attachment F.  All bidder must use the Bid Form
Part #5 attached to this Addendum with their bid submittal and the other Parts
included in the original solicitation. Each line item number with changes is
highlighted and the information that has been added/revised is highlighted in yellow.
The deletions are marked in strike through format.
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Question and Answer: 
 

1. Is tree removal included with grubbing price for parking lot improvements?  What is included 
with the grubbing? 
Answer: Tree removal for parking lot improvements and within the eastern right-of-way 
(existing grove) should be included in the Clearing/Grubbing Line Item. Please note that 
existing citrus trees shall be removed 20’ beyond the right-of-way, as discussed in the pre-bid 
meeting. 

 
2. Will manholes be located in the street traffic lanes?   

Answer: No, Manholes on the west side of the Parkway will be located in the proposed 
easterly sidewalk, rather than within the proposed travel lanes.  

 
3. Anticipated Start date? 

Answer: Planned start by May or June 2020 
 

4. Engineers estimated budget?   
Answer: Please see Addendum No. 1 

 
5. MOT Plan does it need to be signed and sealed?   

Answer: Yes, the MOT plan will need to be signed and sealed by a qualified professional 
engineer that is licensed & insured in the State of Florida. 

 
6. Federal Funding involved on this?  

Answer: No, CIGP FDOT grants are utilized for funding on both projects. 
 

7. What are the FDOT pre-qualifications for the Prime Contractor and for the Subs?   
Answer: The Prime Contractor shall be pre-qualified in the trades conducted within the FDOT 
right-of-way. The sub-contractor(s) will not have to be pre-qualified, as specified by FDOT. 

 
8. We would like to ask you if it is possible to have access to the CAD files of the project?  

Those can be shared via Dropbox or any other virtual storage service. 

Answer:  Yes, the following FTP site contains the documents in CAD for the roadway.  Utility 
CAD drawing will not be provided.   

Website:   http://ftp1.hcclerk.org 

 Login information is:    User:            bpublic 

Password:  bpublic1 

 Files Found at:        \bocc_out\Sebring Parkway Phase 2a and 2b 

 
9. Are there any soil borings for the project?  Can you provide? 

Answer:  Yes – See attached Soils & Pavement Evaluation Reports.  
 

10. Is testing all Contractor’s responsibility or is any the owner’s responsibility? 
Answer: All testing is the Contractor’s responsibility.  

 
11. Is the Bid Form Lump or Unit Cost? 

Answer:  This is a Total Bid Amount with line item prices.   The Contractor should perform the 
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work not to exceed the Total Bid Amount. Invoicing will be based on unit prices utilized.   
 

12. There is the same pay item in all the different Bid schedule Parts.  Does each pay item need to 
be the same price? 
Answer: Lump Sum line items on Bid Sheet are not required to be the same price, but the 
other items must use the same pricing. 

 
13. Can we get a copy of the Pre- Bid sign in sheet?   

Answer:  See Addendum #2 for a copy of the Pre-Bid Meeting Sign In-Sheet. 
 

14. There is a higher than normal insurance coverage and Rail Road insurance.   It may be difficult 
to get subcontractors to get the same insurance coverage. Will the County consider adjusting 
the amount for the subcontractors? 
Answer:   The subcontractor(s) will not be required to carry the railroad insurance coverage, 
as specified by FDOT. 
 

15. For the Rail Road insurance, we need the number of trains per day, type of traffic, etc.  If you 
can provide the agreement the County has with the Rail Road for this track it would be helpful. 
The contract typically shows what the charges are for a flagger and other required workers. 
Answer:  Please see the attached Right of Entry Letter and Agreement Application provided 
by South Central Florida Express, Inc.  The Contractor will be responsible for completing the 
application and paying the $2,000 fee. 
 

The Contractor is responsible for the cost of a flagger which is $900 per day for an 8 hour 
day (not including overtime) and a flagger must be provided anytime work is within 35’ 
of the rail track.  The track is used 3 times a week and a flagger would only be required 
on those days when track is in operation.   

 
16. There is a part of the bid Package that addresses Owner Direct Purchase of materials and that 

Builders Risk would be required with any Owner Direct Purchased Materials.  Can you specify 
how much Builders Risk is involved so Contractors will not be guessing? 
Answer:  We should not have any owner direct purchase of materials, so Builders Risk 
related to that does not apply.  
  

17. Will you pay a Contractor for stored Materials? 
 
Answer; No, the materials will be paid when invoiced and in place properly.  
 

18. Clarify area the Contractor can use for staging? 
 

Answer: A portion of land located at 1720 S. Highlands Ave (north of the Fred Wild 
Elementary School) is owned by Highlands County and could be possibly be used for staging. 
It is outside of the project area, so proper MOT and returning the site to existing or better 
conditions would be required.  Site Map on Attachment E 
 
There are several vacant parcels along the proposed project that could possibly be leased for 
staging areas at the expense and coordination efforts of the contractor. Please also note that 
the contractor will be responsible for securing an area to dispose of the existing citrus trees 
(within the right-of-way and 20’ wide adjacent maintenance aisle), located at 3593 Desoto Rd., 
Sebring 33870. 
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19. Are the subcontractor qualification information to be provided with the bid or after the bid upon 

the County’s request? 

Answer: The awarded contractor shall provide the subcontractor information after the bid, 

upon the County’s request. 

 

20. Contractor is to provide the MOT Plan? Signed and Sealed? 

Answer: Yes, the MOT plan will need to be provided by the contractor and will need to be 

signed and sealed by a qualified professional engineer that is licensed & insured in the State of 

Florida. 

 

21. Clarification of what the Contractor is responsible for testing and what the Owner is 

responsible for? (SC-7.26 and SC-14.02) 

Answer: Please refer to the General Notes Section for each plan set. Contractor is 

responsible for all required testing & costs associated with said activities. The County will 

provide an inspector to ensure that the project is constructed as the design intends. 

 

22. What will the requirement be to maintain the existing walkway on Desoto, while the new one is 

being built? 

Answer: Access to the existing residences shall be maintained during construction. Please 

provide a bypass route that is ADA compliant during sidewalk construction activities. 

 

23. Please provide clarification on the FDOT pre-qualification requirements. FDOT only requires 

specific classification of the major scope of the work (i.e. drainage, grading, flexible pavement, 

Hot Plant-Mixed, 50% or more of the project work), not typically items such as Traffic Signal, 

Signing and some of the non-critical / smaller quantity items. I don’t believe there are any (or 

very few) Contractors that would have all of the FDOT pre-qualification you are requiring. 

Answer: The subcontractors do not have to be FDOT Prequalified. 

 

24. Bid Item No. 11 specifies 14” DR11 HDPE HDD (Water Line) and Bid Item No. 50 specifies 

12” DR 11 HDPE HDD (Force Main). Can 12” DR18 Fusible PVC® (Water Line) and 10” 

DR18 Fusible PVC® (Force Main) be used as an alternate for the HDD installations? Fusible 

PVC® pipe would provide the following benefits: 

a. Same dimensionality and pressure capacities as the DR 18 PVC it will be connecting to 

b. Eliminate the need for 14” x 12” and 12” x 10” reducers and fused adaptors for 

connections 

c. Provides a greater pressure capacity 

d. Higher critical buckling pressure 

e. Lower total installed cost – lower pipe weight, less fittings and smaller bore hole 

Answer: The requested material does not meet the requirements of the County’s Land 
Development Regulations and therefore will not be allowed to be used as an alternate 
material within the County right-of-way. 

ITB 19-055 Addendum No 3 
Page 4 of 69



 

 

 

 

ATTACHMENT A 

ITB 19-055 Addendum No 3 
Page 5 of 69



ITB 19-055 Addendum No 3 
Page 6 of 69



ITB 19-055 Addendum No 3 
Page 7 of 69



ITB 19-055 Addendum No 3 
Page 8 of 69



ITB 19-055 Addendum No 3 
Page 9 of 69



ITB 19-055 Addendum No 3 
Page 10 of 69



ITB 19-055 Addendum No 3 
Page 11 of 69



ITB 19-055 Addendum No 3 
Page 12 of 69



ITB 19-055 Addendum No 3 
Page 13 of 69



ITB 19-055 Addendum No 3 
Page 14 of 69



ITB 19-055 Addendum No 3 
Page 15 of 69



ITB 19-055 Addendum No 3 
Page 16 of 69



ITB 19-055 Addendum No 3 
Page 17 of 69



ITB 19-055 Addendum No 3 
Page 18 of 69



ITB 19-055 Addendum No 3 
Page 19 of 69



ITB 19-055 Addendum No 3 
Page 20 of 69



ITB 19-055 Addendum No 3 
Page 21 of 69



ITB 19-055 Addendum No 3 
Page 22 of 69



ITB 19-055 Addendum No 3 
Page 23 of 69



ITB 19-055 Addendum No 3 
Page 24 of 69



ITB 19-055 Addendum No 3 
Page 25 of 69



ITB 19-055 Addendum No 3 
Page 26 of 69



ITB 19-055 Addendum No 3 
Page 27 of 69



ITB 19-055 Addendum No 3 
Page 28 of 69



ITB 19-055 Addendum No 3 
Page 29 of 69



ITB 19-055 Addendum No 3 
Page 30 of 69



ITB 19-055 Addendum No 3 
Page 31 of 69



ITB 19-055 Addendum No 3 
Page 32 of 69



ITB 19-055 Addendum No 3 
Page 33 of 69



ITB 19-055 Addendum No 3 
Page 34 of 69



ITB 19-055 Addendum No 3 
Page 35 of 69



ITB 19-055 Addendum No 3 
Page 36 of 69



ITB 19-055 Addendum No 3 
Page 37 of 69



ITB 19-055 Addendum No 3 
Page 38 of 69



ITB 19-055 Addendum No 3 
Page 39 of 69



ITB 19-055 Addendum No 3 
Page 40 of 69



ITB 19-055 Addendum No 3 
Page 41 of 69



ITB 19-055 Addendum No 3 
Page 42 of 69



ITB 19-055 Addendum No 3 
Page 43 of 69



ITB 19-055 Addendum No 3 
Page 44 of 69



ITB 19-055 Addendum No 3 
Page 45 of 69



 

 

 

 

ATTACHMENT B 

ITB 19-055 Addendum No 3 
Page 46 of 69



ITB 19-055 Addendum No 3 
Page 47 of 69



ITB 19-055 Addendum No 3 
Page 48 of 69



ITB 19-055 Addendum No 3 
Page 49 of 69



ITB 19-055 Addendum No 3 
Page 50 of 69



ITB 19-055 Addendum No 3 
Page 51 of 69



ITB 19-055 Addendum No 3 
Page 52 of 69



ITB 19-055 Addendum No 3 
Page 53 of 69



ITB 19-055 Addendum No 3 
Page 54 of 69



 

 

 

 

ATTACHMENT C 

ITB 19-055 Addendum No 3 
Page 55 of 69
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PMB 161 • 11250‐15 St. Augustine Road • Jacksonville, Florida • 32257‐1147 • (800) 818‐0184 

January 1, 2020 

Contact Name & Title 
Company Name 
Address 
City, State Zip 

RE:  Right-of-Entry 

This letter shall serve as a Right-of-Entry Agreement for “Company Name”, and/or their agents, 
hereinafter called “Company”, for the purpose of ingress/egress across South Central Florida 
Express, Inc’s (SCFE) property and right-of-way at or near City, County, FL, to construct “scope of 
work to be performed” on, near over or under SCFE’s tracks and property, aerial, plans and/or 
drawings of which are shown on attached Exhibit “A”.   

Please sign, date and return two original documents for execution on behalf of SCFE along with a 
check for $2,000 preparation, review and administration fee made out to RAMS, Inc.  A fully 
executed copy will be returned for your records. 

Permission to enter upon SCFE’s land is for the purpose only of performing said work, subject to the 
terms, conditions and provisions hereinafter set forth: 

1. This agreement shall be valid for a period of sixty (60) days from the start date of
_______, 2020 to the end date of _______, 2020 (__/__/2020 through __/__/2020).

2. Company will pay $2,000 to cover the cost of preparing this agreement.

3. Company’s scope of work will be completed according to the attached Exhibit “A”
and drawings and will use extreme care and safety when on, over or near SCFE’s
tracks and right-of-way.

4. Nothing herein contained shall be construed to permit Company to move any vehicles
or equipment over tracks of Railroad, except at public road crossings.

5. Company has provided the mobile phone number of a reliable employee that will be
on-site daily in case of emergencies or a change in train schedules.

Name – Phone number 
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6. Company will provide no less than five (5) working days notice to SCFE prior to
entering and performing any work on the SCFE property.  Railroad will at that time 
notify Company if a flagman will be necessary and shall invoice Company according 
to the rates in effect at the time the flagging is requested.  Those rates are currently
$900 per day - per flagger for a maximum of eight (8) hours.  All notices will be sent 
to the following:

South Central Florida Express, Inc. 
900 South W.C. Owen Avenue  

 Clewiston, FL 33440  

Tel: 863-902-2553 
Cell: 863-228-2471 
Fax: 863-983-6773 

Attn: Ben Martinez - GM 

With a copy to: 

 RAMS, Inc. Tel: 904-448-6344 
11250 Old St Augustine Rd   Fax: 904-448-1215 
Suite 15, PMB-161   
Jacksonville, FL 32257  
Attn: Jarrett Mankin – Director Real Estate 

7. Company hereby agrees to indemnify, defend, protect and save SCFE harmless from
and against injury to or death of any person or persons whomsoever, including, but
not limited to, the agents, servants or employees of the parties hereto, or the loss or
damage to any property whatsoever, including property owned or in the care, custody
or control of SCFE, and all claims, demands, suits, judgments, fines or expenses
incurred in connection therewith, resulting from or arising out of the acts or omissions
of said contractor, or its agents, servants or employees, in the performance or
execution of the work to be performed by Company under this Agreement or
incidental thereto, which results from the sole or concurring negligence of Company
or its agents, servants or employees.

8. Company shall purchase and maintain, at Company’s expense, Commercial
General Liability Insurance coverage in the minimum amount of $3,000,000.00
combined single limit for bodily injury and property damage liability with a thirty
(30) day unconditional notice of cancellation to the railroad covering liability
assumed by Company under this Agreement and Workers Compensation
Insurance and provide certificates of insurance to SCFE, naming SCFE as
additional insured, verifying the same prior to performing of any work.  Company
shall also purchase and maintain Automobile Liability Insurance of at least
$500,000.00 combined single limit for bodily injury and/or property damage per
occurrence.

9. Company shall purchase and maintain, at Company’s expense, a Railroad
Protective Liability Insurance Policy having been received in the name of and
approved by SCFE as to the limits, form, and substance.  Limits are $1,000,000
for bodily injury and property damage per occurrence, and an aggregate of
$3,000,000 with a Waiver of Subrogation in favor of SCFE.  The policy will
remain in force during this project and must be provided prior to SCFE executing
this Agreement.
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10. All rights which Company may have hereunder shall cease and end upon the (a)
“end date” shown in Section 1 of this Agreement, (b) SCFE’s revocation, and/or
(c) Company’s notice to SCFE that the project has ended before the “end date”.
However, termination or revocation of this Agreement shall not affect any claims
and liabilities which may have arisen or accrued hereunder, and which at the time
of termination or revocation have not been satisfied.

Company Name 

________________________________________ _____________ 
Contact, Title      date 

South Central Florida Express, Inc. 

________________________________________ _____________ 
Jarrett Mankin, Director – Real Estate  date 
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Exhibit “A” 
ATTACH PLANS AND MAP  
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APPLICATION FOR CONTRACTOR OCCUPANCY ON RAILROAD PROPERTY 

LOCATION 

County: State: 

Distance and direction from 
nearest Railroad Mile Post: 

Feet  

Is Crossing Within a Public Road Right-Of –Way? If Yes, Name of Road: 

EXISTING AGREEMENTS 

Is there an Existing Lease or License Agreement at this Location? List Lease or License #

Phone:

Fax:

FEIN:

SSN: 

Email:

Name of Applicant:

Physical Address: 

P.O. Box:

City State Zip:

Contact Name:

Corporate Name:

Railroad Name: 

Nearest City: 

Nearest Railroad Mile Post:

Long./ Lat.: 

State Incorporated:

11250 Old Saint Augustine Road
Jacksonville, FL 32257

Suite 15, PMB-161
Phone (800) 818-0184
Fax (904) 448-1215

ramsinc@bellsouth.net
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DETAILS OF PROJECT 

Describe in detail the manner and method of installation on Railroad property: 

If Not, List the Name, Address and Phone Number of Party you Represent:

Is the Existing Agreement in the same name as the Applicant on this Application? 

RAMS USE ONLY

P CODE Contract Number

Date: 

Phone:

Name: 

Title: 

Contact Email Address: 

Submit this application via E-Mail to ramsinc@bellsouth.net and also mail the original copy 

with your non-refundable Application Fee of $2,000 payable to RAMS, Inc. to: 

Any questions concerning this application should be submitted by email to  ramsinc@bellsouth.net.  All 
correspondence submitted by email receives priority response.  Other requests can be made by 
calling (800) 818- 0184.

11250 Old Saint Augustine Road
Jacksonville, FL 32257

Suite 15, PMB-161
Phone (800) 818-0184
Fax (904) 448-1215

ramsinc@bellsouth.net

ITB 19-055 Addendum No 3 
Page 62 of 69



 

 

 

 

ATTACHMENT E 

ITB 19-055 Addendum No 3 
Page 63 of 69



 

ITB 19-055 Addendum No 3 
Page 64 of 69



ATTACHMENT F 
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Revised Bid Form - Part #5 only (4 pages)  
 

 
CITY OF SEBRING UTILITY MODIFICATIONS- REVISED 

 
 
BID FORM PART #5-CITY OF SEBRING UTILITY MODIFICATIONS (WATER LINE & FORCE MAIN) 
 

TASK 
NO. 

ITEM DESCRIPTION QTY UNIT UNIT PRICE ITEM COST 

WATER LINE     

1 MOBILIZATION LS 1  $                           $                          

2 BONDS & INSURANCE LS 1  $                                    $                                   

3 
CONSTRUCTION SURVEY 
STAKING INCLUDING AS-BUILT 

LS 1   

4 MAINTENANCE OF TRAFFIC LS 1  $                           $                          

5 TESTING LS 1  $                                  $                                 

6 2” RING TITE LF 230  $                                  $                                 

7 4” DR 18 AWWA C-900 LF 80  $                         $                        

8 6” DR 18 AWWA C-900 LF 45  $                         $                        

9 8” DR 18 AWWA C-900 LF 1750  $                           $                          

10 12” DR 18 AWWA C-900 LF 6520  $                         $                        

11 

DIRECTIONAL BORE 14” HDPE 
SDR 11 WITH MEGALUG 
REDUCERS & STAINLESS 
STEEL STIFFNERS 

LF 270  $                           $                          

12 

JACK & BORE 24” X-HEAVY 
STEEL CASING (0.5” THICK), 
INC. SPACERS & JOINT 
RESTRAINTS 

LF 200  $                           $                          

13 
16” STANDARD STEEL CASING 
(0.375” THICK) 

LF 285  $                                    $                                   

14 
24” X-HEAVY STEEL CASING 
(0.5” THICK) 

LF 690  $                           $                          

15 
2” STAINLESS STEEL TAPPING 
SADDLE ASSEMBLY 

EA 7  $                                  $                                 

16 
4” STAINLESS STEEL TAPPING 
SADDLE ASSEMBLY 

EA 4  $                                  $                                 

17 
6” STAINLESS STEEL TAPPING 
SADDLE ASSEMBLY 

EA 2  $                         $                        

18 
8” STAINLESS STEEL TAPPING 
SADDLE ASSEMBLY 

EA 4  $                         $                        
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Revised Bid Form - Part #5 only (4 pages)  
 

19 
12” STAINLESS STEEL TAPPING 
SADDLE ASSEMBLY 

EA 3  $                           $                          

20 FIRE HYDRANT ASSEMBLY EA 3  $                         $                        

21 
8”x8”x4” MEG-A-LUG AWWA 
WATER TEE 

EA 4  $                         $                        

22 
12”x12”x6” MEG-A-LUG AWWA 
WATER TEE EA 1  $                           $                          

23 
12”x12”x8” MEG-A-LUG AWWA 
WATER TEE EA 8  $                         $                        

24 
12”x12”x12” MEG-A-LUG AWWA 
WATER TEE EA 6  $                         $                        

25 

12”X2” TAPPING SADDLE 
MANUAL AIR RELEASE VALVE 
ASSEMBLY/SAMPLE POINT 
WITH FITTINGS 

EA 1  $                           $                          

26 
2” RING-TITE WATER GATE 
VALVE WITH VALVE COVER 
BOX 

EA 4  $                         $                        

27 
4” AWWA WATER GATE VALVE 
WITH VALVE COVER BOX 

EA 4  $                         $                        

28 
6” AWWA WATER GATE VALVE 
WITH VALVE COVER BOX EA 2  $                           $                          

29 
8” AWWA WATER GATE VALVE 
WITH VALVE COVER BOX EA 16  $                         $                        

30 
12” AWWA WATER GATE VALVE 
WITH VALVE COVER BOX EA 33  $                         $                        

31 
4” AWWA WATER GATE VALVES 
CUT INTO ACTIVE LINES WITH 
VALVE COVER BOX 

EA 4  $                           $                          

32 
6” AWWA WATER GATE VALVES 
CUT INTO ACTIVE LINES WITH 
VALVE COVER BOX 

EA 3  $                         $                        

33 
8” AWWA WATER GATE VALVES 
CUT INTO ACTIVE LINES WITH 
VALVE COVER BOX 

EA 5  $                         $                        

34 
12” AWWA WATER GATE 
VALVES CUT INTO ACTIVE 
LINES WITH VALVE COVER BOX 

EA 3  $                           $                          

35 12” AWWA 11.25° ELBOW EA 6  $                           $                          

36 6” AWWA 22.5° ELBOW EA 1  $                           $                          
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Revised Bid Form - Part #5 only (4 pages)  
 

37 12” AWWA 22.5° ELBOW EA 3  $                           $                          

38 6” AWWA 45° ELBOW EA 2  $                           $                          

39 12” AWWA 45° ELBOW EA 30  $                           $                          

40 6” AWWA 90° ELBOW EA 4  $                           $                          

40 8” AWWA 45 degree ELBOW EA 17 $ $ 

40A 

MISCELANEOUS 
MECHANCICAL JOINTS, 
RESTRAINING JOINTS & BELL 
RESTRAINTS 

LS   $ 

41 8” AWWA 90° ELBOW EA 6  $                           $                          

42 12” AWWA 90° ELBOW EA 3  $                           $                          

43 12”- > 8” AWWA REDUCERS EA 1  $                           $                          

43A 8”- > 6”  AWWA REDUCERS EA 1 $ $ 

44 14”- > 12” AWWA REDUCERS EA 6  $                           $                          

45 2” LOCATOR TAPE LF 7,000  $                           $                          

46 
12 GA LOCATOR WIRE (BURIED 
& Directional Drill Bore) 

LF 7,540  $                           $                          

47 
12 GA DIRECTIONAL 
DRILL/BORE PIPE 

LF 540  $                           $                          

48 BLOWOFF ASSEMBLY EA 13  $                           $                          

48A 

TEMPORARY SAMPLE POINT 
ASSEMBLY INCLUDING 
TAPPING SADDLE INTO 
WATERLINE (FOR TESTING) 

LS   $ 

FORCE MAIN (SEWER)     

49 
10” DR 18 AWWA C-900 FORCE 
MAIN 

LF 5,085  $                           $                          
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Revised Bid Form - Part #5 only (4 pages)  
 

50 

DIRECTIONAL BORE 12” HDPE 
SDR 11 WITH MEGALUG 
REDUCERS AND STAINLESS 
STEEL STIFFNERS 

LF 245  $                           $                          

51 
20” X-HEAVY STEEL CASING 
(0.5” THICK) 

LF 340  $                           $                          

52 10” MEG-A-LUG GATE VALVE EA 3  $                           $                          

53 
10”x2” TAPPING SADDLE 
MANUAL AIR RELEASE VALVE 
ASSEMBLY 

EA 1  $                         $                        

54 10” MEG-A-LUG 11.25° ELBOW EA 5  $                         $                        

55 10” MEG-A-LUG 22.5° ELBOW EA 4  $                         $                        

56 10” MEG-A-LUG 45° ELBOW EA 13  $                           $                          

57 2” LOCATOR TAPE LF 4,750 $ $ 

58 
12 GA LOCATOR WIRE (BURIED 
AND DIRECTIONAL DRILL 
BORE) 

LF 5240  $                           $                          

59 
12 GA DIRECTIONAL 
DRILL/BORE PIPE 

LF 490  $                           $                          

59 

MISCELANEOUS 
MECHANCICAL JOINTS, 
RESTRAINING JOINTS & BELL 
RESTRAINTS 

LS  $ $ 

PART #5, CITY OF SEBRING UTILITY (Task 1-59) SUB TOTAL AMOUNT $ 

Sub Total amount written in words: 
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